
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Sarah Handy - Council Business Unit (07385401942)  
 
A Hybrid meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held on WEDNESDAY, 9TH NOVEMBER, 2022 at 4.30 
PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Monday, 7 November 
2022 on the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address 
will be in Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must  notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 



   

2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   

3. MINUTES   

 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the  Licensing 
Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
12th July 2022.  

 

  5 - 10 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   

  11 - 64 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD 27TH JUNE 2022 TO 
THE 16TH OCTOBER 2022  

 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  65 - 84 

7. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 



 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor K Johnson, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Louise Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Kim Trilloe, Health Protection & Licensing Manager  
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhian Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 
Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Tuesday, 12 July 2022 at 4.30 pm. 

 
County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 

 
Councillor A Fox (Chair)  

 
Councillor A O Rogers 

Councillor S Powderhill 
Councillor L Ellis 

Councillor G Holmes 
Councillor K Johnson  
 

 
Officers in attendance:- 

 
Ms R Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Ms Kim Trilloe – Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
 
  
 

1   Declaration of Interest  
 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 

made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

2   Apologies  
 Apologies of absence were received from County Borough Councillors D. 

Williams and S. Bradwick. 
 

 

3   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act   
 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing and 

registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and Disorder 
Act. 

 

 

4   Minutes  
 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 1

st
 February 2022 as an 

accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

5   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005   
 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services provided the 

Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to the Licensing Act 
2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, together with ancillary matters arising from the 
responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
It was reported that since the removal of the Coronavirus restrictions the number 
of TEN’s has steadily increased and more than doubled since the last reporting 
period. This increase is as a result of community events and sporting events. 
This was also attributed to the Jubilee events and upcoming PRIDE events.  
 
Furthermore, an analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 37 new personal 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

licenses that have been allocated, which will show a positive step for the industry 
for staff in terms of pubs and hospitality. There have been no contested 
applications during this period but there have been 5 reviews. Members were 
referred to the table on page 13 of the report pack. The Collier Arms in 
Penywaun and the outcome was that they had some outdated conditions to be 
moved and specific conditions added to their license. Chippy Plus also had their 
licence removed but the applicant is considering selling the premises/or 
considering surrendering his licence. The other review is the old post office in 
Porth, which is known as ‘square’. The License holders have appealed with a 
view for this to be held on the 1st August. ‘Food For You’ also had their license 
revoked but the team have been informed that they have appeal this decision 
but that the appeal has not been processed yet. The other license revoke 
happened for Mountain Ash Stores and they have also appealed to the Courts.  
 
Furthermore, it was reported that since the last report, one appeal was mediated 
between the Premises and the Responsible Authorities, removing the need for a 
Court hearing. The two appeals relate to the ‘Chippy Plus’ and ‘Squares’, both 
with an associated review date of 1st August. 
 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services referred 
Members the premises inspections and infringements were outlined. In total 
there has been 97 premises inspected throughout the Borough, a number of 
which have required follow up visits. These visits have primarily targeted 
premises that are previously non-compliant, or related to complaints. Very few 
inspections were conducted during the pandemic and it was anticipated that the 
inspections show premises may not now be fully compliant with conditions of 
their licence. This has proven to be correct with many premises being 
determined broadly non-compliant, reasons range from minor indiscretions to 
major concerns such as CCTV not working and absent DP’s. This is shown in 
the slight decrease since last reported in the current performance level for 
inspected premises which is now at 89.7%. 
 
Officers are working continuously with these premises to ensure they become 
compliant. 
  
It was reported that in relation to the number of complaints received, the alcohol 
industry has continued to feel the impact of the Covid pandemic, with premises 
not receiving the same footfall as pre-pandemic. Some have remained closed. 
Moving forward it is hopeful that some form of normality will resume to allow the 
trade to be sustainable. This is highlighted by a licensee placing his pub for sale 
(Rhondda Hotel) as it is not a viable business because of Covid. A new person 
has made enquiries about transferring the licence. Advice and guidance has 
been provided. This is also the same for the Security Industry Authority (SIA) 
where it is estimated there are 40,000 less SIA registered individuals in the UK 
than pre pandemic, which in turn impacts on the premises that require such 
staffing.  
  
Ongoing problematic complaints have continued since the previous report. 
These have been tricky to investigate thoroughly as officers have had to 
continue to work within the confines of Covid concerns. Noise complaints etc 
have been unable to be monitored properly due to people feeling nervous about 
having officers in their homes. This is wholly understandable but creates barriers 
to officers when trying to assist the public to accurately assess the issues. 
  
The ‘Ask Angela’ campaign (as raised in previous reports) has been proven 

Page 6



 

effective when utilised in Pontypridd town centre – this has been used and 
people have been taken care of by our licensed premises. As mentioned in 
previous reports, this is a very positive campaign to assist any person who feels 
threatened while out in the pub/club scene. Management of premises are now 
aware of this and train their staff to be aware of this. Any time this is utilised is a 
success and reassures the member of the public that staff within premises are 
there to assist. Whilst businesses are there to succeed and make profit it shows 
that public safety is considered. This is down to good work from officers within 
various departments and agencies promoting such topics. 
  
As mentioned within the last report the Treforest Pubwatch has been extended 
to include the Rhydyfelin and Hawthorn areas. This has proved successful of 
late as this was a failing Pubwatch group. Extending to these areas appears to 
have reinvigorated the group, enhancing its effectiveness in allowing licence 
holders and DPS opportunities to raise concerns to the licensing department and 
the police about local and national issues, and to also interact with each other. 
  
Members were also reminded that training has been provided to committee 
members from James Button who is recognised as a leading expert in the field 
of licensing. Hopefully the training gave an insight into the requirements and 
expectations of both members and licensing officials. 
  
The Licensing Authority sit on the event Safety Advisory Group ESAG, this 
group of members discuss and meet with potential event organisers to ascertain 
what Council functions they require to ensure any event is run safely and legally. 
This is a multi-discipline group with members from the Local Authority including 
Licensing, Environmental Health, Parks, Events and Highways, and external 
agencies such as South Wales Police, South 
Wales Fire Service, Ambulance Service amongst others. During the past two 
years many events have been cancelled or postponed, meaning this year 
especially with the Jubilee weekend – the ESAG have been particularly busy!! In 
the run up to the Jubilee weekend in June, the group met fortnightly, and 
realistically spoke on an almost daily basis to ensure the events organised 
throughout RCT were run safely. This is a time-consuming exercise but an 
essential one to allow RCT to hold events of all scales successfully and more 
importantly safely.  
  
Members were reminded that Treorchy High Street was awarded the champion 
high street of Great Britain in January 2020. The Lion Pub located on the street 
is a hub of this community and on 5th July a Royal visit is arranged to mark this 
achievement. This has been delayed since 2020 due to Covid. HRH Prince 
Charles will be attending the Lion where he will also meet with other businesses 
at the pub. The Lion pub has been very proactive over the past few years and 
continues to do so. They have held an outdoor green grocer in their front beer 
garden which was highly successful, this has led to the opening of Green Valley 
– zero waste shop and greengrocers. The premises has also positioned a red 
phone box in the garden and turned it into a mini library with shelves full of 
books for people’s use and displays art work from local school children. This 
shows that licenced premises can be very positive in the local community when 
managed responsibly. 
  
Other events within the Borough include Tyson Fury coming to Rhondda Fach 
Sports Centre on 15th July and 3 separate events held in Pontypridd Park (9th 
July), Gelligaled Park (16th July) and Aberdare Park (23rd July) to celebrate key 
workers and present ‘Freedom of the Borough’ to some. The events will provide 

Page 7



 

fun activities for children and include choirs and brass bands. 
 
Within the Rhondda there is also the Treorchy Music Festival on 30th July in 
which licensed premises taking part. There is a Treorchy Food & Drink Festival 
on 27th August, and Pride events taking place on 16th July at Flamingo Bar. 
  
The Ivor Hael pub in Llwynypia is running a scheme – cost of ingredients meal 
deal. Within the next month to 6 weeks, they will be selling food at cost price. 
Persons buying meals must get a voucher from a food bank, they can then 
exchange with the pub for cost price meals. The premises has been working with 
Cllr Wendy Lewis and others to sort out the logistics. This is another positive 
action from a licensed premises looking to assist the community. 
  
Members were informed of the Mid Rhondda pub watch and Porth pub watch 
have re-started following the pandemic. Upper Rhondda pub watch will be 
starting soon. This again shows encouraging signs for the willingness to move 
forward and work together in partnerships.  
  
In terms of Complaints, queries and guidance, they have continued during this 
period and include:  
  

• Cwmparc Legion – problems with an absent DPS which led to the pub 
having to close for a short time, this has now been resolved and new 
DPS is in place. 

 

• Pentre Service Station selling alcohol outside of the conditioned hours, 
positive action has been taken by the management, as well as alcohol 
being taken of sales. No further action is now deemed necessary. 

 

• Pre-opening advice meeting at pub in Abercwmboi. The premises had 
been closed for several years and is being refurbished, ready to reopen 
in the next few weeks. Premises known as ‘Cap Coch Inn’. 

 

• An officer visited a store in Aberaman (Blaengwawr Stores) following 
reports that the DPS had died. The DPS was also PLH and had died 3 
weeks before prior so without prompt intervention the premises licence 
would have lapsed (28 day limit for transfer after death). 

 

• Joint meeting with an Environmental Health Officer at club in Taffs Well 
(Taffs Well Ex-Servicemen Club) to discuss noise and ASB issues at an 
18th birthday party. Club have agreed not to hold any more 18th birthday 
parties. 

 

• Visit made to a premises in Cwmbach (Cwmbach Legion) following 
reports that the premises was trading whilst suspended for non-payment 
of annual fees. Two years annual fees were promptly paid allowing the 
premises to reopen. 

 

• Pre application advice given to new venture in Mountain Ash (Mountain 
Ash Town Hall). 

 

• Joint enforcement visit with Police & Home Office Immigration officers to 
a store in Mountain Ash following underage sales at the premises. 
Evidence gained during this visit prompted a premises review. 

Page 8



 

 

• The Ship Inn in Llantwit Fadre has been subject to complaints over a 
prolonged period of time. This has been a time-consuming exercise. 
These complaints are now being assessed by the Environmental 
Pollution team. 

 

• There are ongoing concerns with door staff at a premises within 
Pontypridd; this issue is being discussed with police colleagues. 

 

• Noise complaints from Lanelay Hall in Talbot Green. 
 

• Underage drinking in the Bush, Clydach Vale 
 

• Treorchy RFC, several issues that has required a meeting between the 
premises, police and licensing. 

 

• Spar, Pontyclun, major concerns regarding the running of the business 
and potential absent DPS. 

  
Members were given the good news that as part of a partnership approach to 
Covid Enforcement Officers Maria Meek and Bethan Walters have been 
awarded with a Special Recognition Award from the Chief Constable and Police 
Crime Commissioner for South Wales Police. This is well deserved. The officers 
worked tirelessly during the pandemic in partnership with the police to give 
advice and to enforce legislation. This was not always welcomed by some 
premises, but it was conducted to ensure the public remained safe. 
  
As something to note by Members, the licensing team regularly receive 
complaints from members of the public via councillors, which is good and 
expected. However, given there are new councillors on the committee, the 
licensing department wish to advise that it is in the best interest of the 
constituent to contact the department directly and provide specific details of the 
complaint and how it affects them personally and to provide contact details. 
Officers need to follow up complaints, without the full information and the avenue 
to contact the individual it is difficult to make full enquiries. It is recommended 
the public email Licensing.section@rctcbc.gov.uk 
  
In terms of spiking, it was reported that there have been no issues with 
RCTCBC. Awareness is being raised throughout the industry and within South 
Wales Police and the Licensing department. The senior licensing officer 
attended a two-hour course in relation to Anti Spiking Awareness, the course 
was provided by SOS or ‘Stamp Out Spiking’. The invitation was provided from 
the Pontypridd BID as part of a pubwatch initiative in Pontypridd – this highlights 
the partnership work that goes on behind the scenes within the licensing arena.  
  
In terms of recovery, Members were informed that the team are chasing up the 
payments.  
  
Under the Gambling Act, Members were referred to page 20 of the report pack. 
In terms of recovery of annual fees, Members were advised that an officer is to 
attend a webinar at the end of July which discusses The Future of Gambling in 
the UK: Reforming Legislation to Prevent the Rise of a New Generation of 
Problem Gamblers. Any new additions to legislation and concerns will be 
highlighted and fed back to the team. 

Page 9

mailto:Licensing.section@rctcbc.gov.uk


 

  
The Chair thanked the Officer for the update and took the opportunity to advise 
that there had been a technical error with the graphic on the pack and that the 
full pack will be sent out tomorrow.  
  
Another Member also queried whether he could continue to sit on meetings for 
the Cwm Fadre Welfare Hall and was advised that there was no conflict with 
this.  
  
Members took the opportunity to thank the Licensing Team for their continuous 
hard work and it was RESOLVED:- 
 

1 To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
and; 
 

2       To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005. 
  

6   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  
 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 

under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
  

 

7   Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period:  

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services provided the 
Committee with details of licences and registrations issued during the period 17th 
January to the 26th June.   
  
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the report. 
  
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 5.00 pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 10



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022 - 2023:  REPORT NO. 

 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
9th November 2022 
 
REPORT OF:  
SERVICE DIRECTOR PUBLIC  
HEALTH AND PROTECTION 
 

 
 
 

 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

▪ the Licensing Act 2003 
 

▪ the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information; 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 

 

Part I Item No 4  

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (27th June, 2022 to 16th October, 

2022) are as follows:-  

  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 30 

Premises Licence 14 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 10 

Vary (Premises Licence) 7 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 133 

Application to Review 0 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  37 

Minor Variation 6 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

1 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 238 

             

 

 The Number of TENs applications remain on the increase.  The Summer months 
have seen a welcome return to events in the community that we used to enjoy 
pre-covid epidemic such as the Aberdare Bike Race, The Big Welsh Bite and 
family fun days.  Treorchy Food and Drink Festival was a new event which 
utilised Tens for various stalls, bringing the community together.  Indeed, artisan 
craft markets are increasing in popularity at several venues. 

 D J Newsagents in Glyncoch utilised the temporary event process to facilitate 
trading while they applied for a Premises Licence.  

 Dare Valley Country had a bar and BBQ to raise funds for a disabled charity. 

Again officers have had to spend time assisting the process for a number of 
notifications due to incorrect information, but also notifications being submitted 
out of time. 

 A summary of TEN’s, are reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

Page 12



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

  

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
One contested application has been determined since the last report:- 
 

Application 
Type 

Name of Applicant Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 

Variation of 
Premises 
Licence 

Shailesh Kumar 
Verma 
5 Heol Corn Du 
Beacon Heights 
Merthyr Tydfil 
CF48 1BW 
 

Arya Service 
Station  
Main Road 
Ynysboeth 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4LJ 

26th 
September 
2022 

Refused 

 
Reviews 

 
 No reviews have been determined during this period 
 
Appeals 
 
In the last report, we reported that the appeal below was pending but due to a 
transfer of the premises licence on the 26th July, 2022, this appeal was then 
abandoned. 
 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
Mr. Zahid 
Iqbal 
13 High 
Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

 
Chippy Plus 
13 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

 
10th August 
2022 

The premises 
Licence was 
transferred during 
the appeal, and 
this was 
withdrawn. RCT 
did not proceed 
with decision. The 
new licence is 
now in effect. 

 
 
 

Page 13



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
Gold Bar 
Two Ltd 
Unit 7C 
Llwyncelyn 
Industrial 
Estate 
Porth 
CF39 9FP 
 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
modify the 
conditions of 
the premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

 
Old Post Office 
(Squares) 
Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

 
7th 
December 
2022 

Pending 

Mr Fawad 
Salamatshah   
Food for You 
12 High 
Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 
following  a 
review 

Food For You 
12 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

23rd 
November 
2022 

Pending 

Mountain 
Ash Stores 
Ltd 
T/A Central 
Food 
26b Oxford 
Street 
Mountain 
Ash 
CF45 3PG 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

Mountain Ash 
Stores 
T/A Central 
Food 
26b Oxford 
Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3PG 
 

30th 
November, 
2022 

Pending 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
Officers are continuing to inspect premises and are putting much time into this. 
In total there has been 70 premises inspected throughout the Borough, some of 
whom have again required follow up visits due to concerns on adherence to their 
licence. 
 
The proactive work being conducted has shown an increase in the current 
performance level for inspected premises which is now at 90.66% compared to 
89.7% during the previous reporting period. 
 
Officers are working continuously with these premises to ensure they become 
compliant.  
 
 

4.4      Complaints, Advice, Guidance & Information 
 

• The ‘Ask Angela’ campaign continues to be promoted among premises. This is 
a very positive step to reassure the public that licensed premises are safe and 
individuals can approach staff. 

 
• Pubwatch remains strong within RCT, with meetings taking place throughout the 

Borough. In particular, Pontypridd pubwatch has successfully made the National 
Pubwatch Awards final for the second year. The chair of the group was invited 
to the House of Lords for an awards evening. This is a positive story, especially 
that Pontypridd is the main hub for the night time economy within RCT. 
 

• The senior licensing officer has worked solidly to manage a number of premises 
within the Taf area, four of which were very problematic, and three of whom had 
the alcohol removed from sale due to no DPS presence. It is pleasing to note 
that each of these premises are now compliant. This shows that where possible 
a stepped approach and much patience and guidance is needed. This is very 
positive, and negated the need for further enforcement action which would have 
been the next step. 
 

• Complaints received of a licensed premises within Llantwit Fardre remaining 
open beyond their conditioned hours. A warning letter has been sent, and the 
premises will be monitored during the forthcoming weeks. 

 

• Noise complaints continue to be regular throughout the Borough, these were 
especially prevalent during the summer period.  Such complaints are usually 
responded to by letter to premises and a phone call to advise. If and when the 
issues persist the licensing team then works in partnership with the Environment 
Pollution team to resolve. Positively the majority were mediated due to licensed 
premises adapting behaviour and taking appropriate advice. 
 

Page 15



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

• There remains one premises in the Rhondda that continuously receives 
complaints of noise and anti-social behaviour. This remains a key issue for the 
team with ongoing monitoring and actions being taken. 
 

• There has been a PSPO breach in Pontypridd town centre from a licensed 
premises, suitable advice has been given. Officers will continue to monitor. 
 
 

• The Safety Advisory group which is a multi-agency platform held a meeting in 
September to discuss events being held across the Borough to the end of 2022. 
This is required to understand the nature of events and provide appropriate 
advice from the onset to enable the event to run safely. 
 

• Information was received of some sports grounds selling alcohol pitch side 
without the required licence. A letter was sent to all clubs across RCT advising 
of the requirement to have a premises licence or a TEN.  

 

• A joint visit with Trading Standards was conducted to a licensed premises in the 
Porth area due to allegations of underage sales. This visit was followed by a 
random visit from SWP. No underage customers were located on the premises. 
 

• Joint visit with SWP to a Beddau licensed premises to check for underage 
customers being present, no underage found on the premises at that time. 
 

• Officers identified a premises in the Cynon area with an absent DPS. This has 
now been resolved. 
 

• Monthly meeting are now held with South Wales Police, Trading Standards, 
Environmental Health and Licensing to discuss any ongoing issues. This is very 
positive as each Authority has their own perspective on issues. This will continue 
into the future. 
 

• An officer attended a Gambling conference to understand current concerns 
within this field. 
 

• A very positive news story is that the Lion Pub in Treorchy won the ‘Best 
Community Pub in Great Britain’.  This was open to over 50,000 pubs and the 
competition was fierce.  The reward was prize money of £10,000, which is to be 
spent on a charity, good cause or local initiative.  The owner has decided to 
donate the winnings to the whole town for Christmas.  This will involve paying 
for the Christmas parade, town loyalty scheme, late night shopping, Santa’s 
grotto every Saturday, and a load more.  The owner commented ‘We have won 
this award because of the support we get from our community, so we want to 
give back to the town’.  
 

 
 
4.5   Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received; 
30/09/2022 

 

Outstanding Invoices; 
30/09/2022 

Page 16



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

£22,820 £4,025 

 
 

The payment of annual fees remains at an expected level. Officers are 
monitoring and where needed issuing reminder notices and contacting by phone 
to obtain the payment. This process will continue. The authority has a very 
robust process to ensure payment is received and will take action such as 
suspension where necessary. A number of premises have had their licence 
suspended during this period, which has triggered a reaction and payment from 
the premises resulting in the suspension being lifted. 

  
 
 
 
5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
17/10/22 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 21 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 3 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 189 

 
 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

188 10  

 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

57 7 

Page 17



Lic Act Cttee 1/11/22 

 
 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

   
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
 Temporary Event Applications                                      APPENDIX 1A 

Received: from 27th June 2022 to 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

445807 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

Mr Derek Smith 16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
17 July 2022 
 

motorbike races, 16 - 17 July 

 

445809 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

Mr Derek Smith 16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
17 July 2022 
 

Aberdare Bike Race 16 - 17 July 
(Hosptality) 

 

445821 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Gelli Park 
Park View 
Gelli 
Pentre 

Mrs Dilys Jouvenat 17 July 2022 
 
To  
 
17 July 2022 
 

family fun day 17 July 

P
age 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

445826 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Coleg y Cymoedd Nantgarw 
Heol Y Coleg 
Parc Nantgarw 
Nantgarw 
CF15 7QY 

Ms Bianca Samuel 10 July 2022 
 
To  
 
10 July 2022 
 

Artisan / Craft Market 10 July 

 

445831 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Donna Rapley 19 July 2022 
 
To  
 
19 July 2022 
 

family fun day 19 July 

 

445846 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Ms Bianca Samuel 30 July 2022 
 
To  
 
30 July 2022 
 

Artisan market, 30 July 

P
age 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

445849 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Bianca Samuel 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
7 August 2022 
 

Big Welsh Bite, beer garden 6 & 7 
August 

 

445858 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Greenwood Park 
Station Road 
Ferndale 

Mr Gareth Edwards 28 August 2022 
 
To  
 
28 August 2022 
 

Cricket Tournament & Funday,  28 
August 2022 

 

445865 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
17 July 2022 
 

Fundraiser event 16 -17 July 

P
age 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

445867 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Coleg y Cymoedd Nantgarw 
Heol Y Coleg 
Parc Nantgarw 
Nantgarw 
CF15 7QY 

Mr Kelvin Johns 10 July 2022 
 
To  
 
10 July 2022 
 

Artisan Market 10 July 

 

445868 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Beverley Robins 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
7 August 2022 
 

Big Bite, 6 - 7 August 

 

445890 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr David Spoor 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
7 August 2022 
 

06 - 07/08/22 Big Welsh Bite - no 
entertainment 

P
age 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

445894 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Queens Hotel 
102 Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BU 

Mr Brian Lloyd 16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
16 July 2022 
 

16/07/22 - Newbury Horse Races 
food and drinks 

 

445897 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 29 July 2022 
 
To  
 
29 July 2022 
 

29/07/22 Elton John Tribute artiste 

 

445899 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Ynys View Community Hub 
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RP 

Mr Anthony Derrick 16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
17 July 2022 
 

16 - 17/07/22 Sponsors day and 
60th birthday 

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

445900 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Miss Grug Jones 9 July 2022 
 
To  
 
9 July 2022 
 

09/07/22 - Tribute night 

 

445903 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Inn 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PR 

 14 July 2022 
 
To  
 
14 July 2022 
 

14/07/22 - Wedding reception 

 

445917 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Town Centre 
Taff Street 
Pontypridd 

Miss Ceri Hill 16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
16 July 2022 
 

16/07/22 Choir and children's 
dance group 

 

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

445923 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Flamingos 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Mr Alexander 
Thomas 

16 July 2022 
 
To  
 
16 July 2022 
 

16/07/22 Pride event, 
entertainment, customer stalls 

 

445924 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground 
Dyffryn Road 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Alun Roberts 31 July 2022 
 
To  
 
31 July 2022 
 

31/07/22 Cricket club holding 6 
aside, fun day for community 

 

445934 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

DJ Newsagents 
42 Cefn Lane 
Glyncoch 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3BP 

Mr Dinesh Maroo 29 July 2022 
 
To  
 
4 August 2022 
 

29/07/22 - 04/08/22 - waiting 
Premises Licence grant 

 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

445935 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

DJ Newsagents 
42 Cefn Lane 
Glyncoch 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3BP 

Mr Dinesh Maroo 15 July 2022 
 
To  
 
21 July 2022 
 

15/07/22 - 21/07/22 waiting for 
Premises License 

 

445936 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

DJ Newsagents 
42 Cefn Lane 
Glyncoch 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3BP 

Mr Dinesh Maroo 22 July 2022 
 
To  
 
28 July 2022 
 

22/07/22 - 28/07/22 waiting 
premises license 

 

445938 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr Steffan James 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
7 August 2022 
 

06/08/22 - 07/08/22 Big welsh bite 

 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

445942 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus 
Llantwit Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DL 

Mrs Clare Winfield 2 August 2022 
 
To  
 
2 August 2022 
 

02/08/22 Playig of recorded music 

 

445950 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonteg Community Centre 
Main Road 
Tonteg 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1ND 

Mr John David 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
 

06/08/22 Monthly market 

 

445973 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmbach Recreation Ground 
Blaennantygroes Road 
Cwmbach 
Aberdare 

Mr Geraint Jones 23 July 2022 
 
To  
 
23 July 2022 
 

23/07/22 5 a side tournament 

 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

445977 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Stephen England 13 August 2022 
 
To  
 
13 August 2022 
 

13/08/22 Pay bar, BBQ raising 
funds for disabled charity 

 

445978 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Stephen England 20 August 2022 
 
To  
 
20 August 2022 
 

20/08/22 pay bar and BBQ raising 
funds for diabled charity 

 

445987 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Ivor Arms 
1 Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BT 

Mrs Ceri Masters 31 July 2022 
 
To  
 
31 July 2022 
 

31/07/22 music and bar out in the 
carpark 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

445988 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Ivor Arms 
1 Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BT 

Mrs Ceri Masters 14 August 2022 
 
To  
 
14 August 2022 
 

14/08/22 music and bar out in the 
carpark 

 

445989 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Ivor Arms 
1 Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BT 

Mrs Ceri Masters 27 August 2022 
 
To  
 
27 August 2022 
 

27 /08/22 music and bar out in the 
carpark 

 

446023 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 19 August 2022 
 
To  
 
19 August 2022 
 

19/08/22- Wize and graze night 

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446025 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant RFC 
St David's Place 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HA 

Mr James Tamlyn 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
6 August 2022 
 

06/08/22 Live music and stage 

 

446027 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Miss Sara Hobday 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
7 August 2022 
 

06 - 07/08/22 Big Welsh Bite 

 

446032 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Mr Steffan James 30 July 2022 
 
To  
 
30 July 2022 
 

30/07/22 Market 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

446047 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

30 July 2022 
 
To  
 
30 July 2022 
 

30/07/22 Additional hours   - 
Treorchy music festival 

 

446083 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr Steven Parry 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
6 August 2022 
 

06/08/22 Big Bite food and craft 
festival 

 

446098 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Victoria Anstee 5 August 2022 
 
To  
 
5 August 2022 
 

Family event 5 August 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446107 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Victoria Anstee 20 August 2022 
 
To  
 
21 August 2022 
 

Cider festival  20 - 21 August 

 

446111 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Town Centre 
Aberdare 

Mrs Jenna Tuthill 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
6 August 2022 
 

06/08/22 Song and dance, 

 

446116 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

area of 
Street Record 
The Woodlands 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 

Mr Geraint Hopkins 4 September 2022 
 
To  
 
4 September 2022 
 

04/09/22 Community Fair 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446126 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Mr Richard Sheldon 
Glenview Bungalow 
Maendy Road 
Pen-Y-Coedcae 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1PS 

Mr Richard Shelton 20 August 2022 
 
To  
 
20 August 2022 
 

20/08/22 small gathering - bring 
own alcohol 

 

446143 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 9 September 2022 
 
To  
 
9 September 2022 
 

09/09/2022 Band night and music 

 

446150 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Falcon Inn 
1 Incline Row 
Godreaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6LU 

Mrs Susan Burston 6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
6 August 2022 
 

06/08/22  - Party 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446152 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Coleg y Cymoedd Nantgarw 
Heol Y Coleg 
Parc Nantgarw 
Nantgarw 
CF15 7QY 

Mr Kelvin Johns 14 August 2022 
 
To  
 
14 August 2022 
 

14/08/22 Market event 

 

446153 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Neuadd Dowlais Community 
Centre 
Crown Hill 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2NA 

Ms Karyl May 17 September 2022 
 
To  
 
17 September 2022 
 

17/09/22 - Community Roast 

 

446156 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Rheola Hotel 
Aber-Rhondda Road 
Porth 
CF39 0LF 

Ms Jemma Hodge 20 August 2022 
 
To  
 
20 August 2022 
 

20/08/22 Recorded music 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446163 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

TJ Plumbing and Heating 
Services Ltd 
Unit 9, Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Mrs Marianne 
Jenkins 

6 August 2022 
 
To  
 
6 August 2022 
 

06/08/22 opening dau of new 
showroom 

 

446165 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Miss Grug Jones 13 August 2022 
 
To  
 
14 August 2022 
 

13 - 14/08/22 Live music 

 

446166 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Porth Harlequins RFC 
Nythbran Terrace 
Porth 
CF39 9TW 

Mr Christian Rees 28 August 2022 
 
To  
 
28 August 2022 
 

28/08/22 - Charity 6 A Side cricket 
match 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446173 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 5 August 2022 
 
To  
 
6 August 2022 
 

TEN for 5 - 6 August 

 

446177 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 12 August 2002 
 
To  
 
13 August 2002 
 

12 - 13/08/22 Live artist 

 

446200 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

 5 August 2022 
 
To  
 
5 August 2022 
 

Pop up event 5 & 6 August - 
INVALID 

 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446215 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Garnic Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Gareth Coomber 13 August 2022 
 
To  
 
13 August 2022 
 

13/08/22 Family open day 

 

446238 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 19 August 2022 
 
To  
 
19 August 2022 
 

19/08/22 Opening of bar 

 

446243 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 3 September 2022 
 
To  
 
3 September 2022 
 

03/09/22 Artiste 

 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446246 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 29 August 2022 
 
To  
 
29 August 2022 
 

29/08/22 - Bank Holiday event 

 

446247 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Dare Valley Gravity Park 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Mathew Evans 26 August 2022 
 
To  
 
29 August 2022 
 

26 - 29/08/22 First year celebration 
of opening of the park - food and 

 

446250 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Paul Marshall 13 August 2022 
 
To  
 
19 August 2022 
 

13/08/22 - 19/08/22 Live Sport 

 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446258 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Mr Kelvin Johns 13 August 2022 
 
To  
 
13 August 2022 
 

13/08/22 - Family Fun Day 

 

446268 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonteg Community Centre 
Main Road 
Tonteg 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1ND 

Mr John David 3 September 2022 
 
To  
 
3 September 2022 
 

03/09/22 Monthly market 

 

446273 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd & District Club 
Pencerrig Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2HS 

Mr Owain Davies 14 August 2022 
 
To  
 
14 August 2022 
 

14/08/22 Community fun day 

 

     

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446276 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Outdoor Market 
Station Road 
Treorchy 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

27 August 2022 
 
To  
 
27 August 2022 
 

27/08/22 Treorchy Drink and food 
festival 

 

446277 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

27 August 2022 
 
To  
 
27 August 2022 
 

27/08/22 Treorchy food festival 

 

446287 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 4 November 2022 
 
To  
 
4 November 2002 
 

04/11/22 - Tom JOnes 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446289 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 19 November 2022 
 
To  
 
19 November 2022 
 

19/11/22 - Jazz night 

 

446291 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Plough Inn 
1 Lewis Street 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6PY 

Mrs Claire Dillon 28 August 2022 
 
To  
 
28 August 2022 
 

28/08/22 DJ and live music 

 

446298 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Miss Grug Jones 20 August 2022 
 
To  
 
20 August 2022 
 

20/08/22 - Wedding and band 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446309 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 20 August 2022 
 
To  
 
21 August 2022 
 

20/08/22 - 21/08/22 Wake 

 

446320 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bush Hotel 
Clydach Road 
Clydach 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2DG 

Mr Lee Thomas 21 August 2022 
 
To  
 
21 August 2022 
 

21/08/22 = Rugby Festival 

 

446324 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Miners Arms 
165 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DA 

Mrs N Barnes 28 August 2022 
 
To  
 
28 August 2022 
 

28/08/22 Live music outside/ DJ 
inside 

 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446331 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Brynna Community Centre 
Church Street 
Brynna 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9QP 

Mrs Rosina Morgan 29 August 2022 
 
To  
 
29 August 2022 
 

29/08/22 Family fun day 

 

446334 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Tyn-Y-Bryn Park 
Tynybryn Road 
Tonyrefail 

Mr Gareth Williams 28 August 2022 
 
To  
 
28 August 2022 
 

28/08/22 11:00 - 19:00 

 

446336 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ynys View Community Hub 
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RP 

Anthony Derrick 26 August 2022 
 
To  
 
29 August 2022 
 

26/08/22 - 29/08/22 various cricket 
events 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
age 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
446351 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

 
The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

 
Mrs Kay Morgan 

 
29 August 2002 
 
To  
 
29 August 2022 
 

 
29/08/22 change time bank holiday 

 

446375 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 26 August 2022 
 
To  
 
27 August 2022 
 

26 - 27/08/22  change of time 

 

446394 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Mss Sara Bailey 10 September 2022 
 
To  
 
10 September 2022 
 

10/09/22 - Live music 

P
age 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446396 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Rhondda Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Ms Grug Jones 28 August 2022 
 
To  
 
28 August 2022 
 

28/08/22 Summer party annual 
birthday 

 

446398 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Roberttown Hotel 
Robert Street 
Ynysybwl 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3DU 

Mr Lee Matthews 27 August 2022 
 
To  
 
27 August 2022 
 

270822 Bank holiday weekend - 
live music beer garden 

 

446400 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck 3 September 2022 
 
To  
 
3 September 2022 
 

03/09/22 Beddau 1st 15 home 
game 

 

P
age 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446401 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 9 September 2022 
 
To  
 
10 September 2022 
 

09/09/22 - 10/09/22 shownight 

 

446402 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Royal Mint 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Ynysmaerdy 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Mr James Gibbons 27 August 2022 
 
To  
 
27 August 2022 
 

27/08/22 - Craft market - food and 
drink 

 

446415 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Complete Background 
Screening Limited 
CBS House 
Cwm Cynon Business Park 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4ER 

Mr Jacob McKeown 2 September 2022 
 
To  
 
2 September 2022 
 

02/09/22 - End of Summer work 
party 

 

     

P
age 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446418 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhydhalog Farm 
Cowbridge Road 
Talygarn 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9JU 

Miss Jodie Halliwell 10 September 2022 
 
To  
 
11 September 2022 
 

10 - 11/09/22 Wedding 

 

446432 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Complete Background 
Screening Limited 
CBS House 
Cwm Cynon Business Park 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4ER 

Ms Rachel Bedgood 2 September 2022 
 
To  
 
2 September 2022 
 

02/09/22 Annual event for staff and 
families 

 

446435 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 10 September 2022 
 
To  
 
10 September 2022 
 

10/09/22 Field open to the public 
for a rugby match  - ABANDONED 

 

P
age 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446445 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

 9 September 2022 
 
To  
 
9 September 2022 
 

Can stall at side of pitch 

 

446459 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 21 September 2022 
 
To  
 
28 September 2022 
 

21/09/22 - 28/09/22 

 

446460 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Coleg y Cymoedd Nantgarw 
Heol Y Coleg 
Parc Nantgarw 
Nantgarw 
CF15 7QY 

Ms Beth Hibbert 11 September 2022 
 
To  
 
11 September 2022 
 

11/09/22 Craft market 

P
age 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446465 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Selca Day Nursery 
The Old Gospel Hall 
Rose Terrace 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RH 

Lauren Paskell 24 September 2022 
 
To  
 
24 September 2022 
 

24/09/22 - Annual staff award night 

 

446476 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhydhalog Newydd 
Cowbridge Road 
Talygarn 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9JU 

Miss Ffion Hopkin 10 September 2022 
 
To  
 
10 September 2022 
 

10/09/22 Wedding/music 

 

446481 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 2 September 2022 
 
To  
 
3 September 2022 
 

02/09/22 - 02/09/22 Extension to 
hours 

 

P
age 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446493 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 24 September 2022 
 
To  
 
25 September 2022 
 

24 - 25/09/22 Live music/ Classic 
car show 

 

446525 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Ms Rebecca Miles 21 September 2022 
 
To  
 
27 September 2022 
 

21/09/22 - 27/09/22 - Theatre 

 

446526 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Julius Roszkowski 3 December 2022 
 
To  
 
3 December 2022 
 

03/12/22 - Christmas Fayre 

P
age 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446543 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 8 October 2022 
 
To  
 
8 October 2022 
 

08/10/22 Artiste 

 

446552 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 17 September 2022 
 
To  
 
18 September 2022 
 

17 - 18/09/22 Show night 

 

446574 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Ms Rebecca Miles 30 September 2022 
 
To  
 
30 September 2022 
 

30/09/22 coctail and canopy night 
with music 

P
age 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446577 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 16 September 2022 
 
To  
 
17 September 2022 
 

16/17/09/22 Time extension 

 

446589 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llantwit Fardre RFC 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1RJ 

Mr Nigel Phillips 24 September 2022 
 
To  
 
24 September 2022 
 

24/09/22 Rugby match 

 

446593 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Mark Coombes 17 September 2022 
 
To  
 
17 September 2022 
 

17/09/22 Playing and hosting live 
sport 

 

     

P
age 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446595 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Paul Marshall 24 September 2022 
 
To  
 
24 September 2022 
 

24/09/22 Playing and hosting live 
sport 

 

446597 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd RFC 
Sardis Road 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1HA 

Mr Paul Marshall 8 October 2022 
 
To  
 
13 November 1800 
 

08/10/22 Playing and hosting live 
sport 

 

446655 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 23 September 2022 
 
To  
 
24 September 2022 
 

23 - 24/09/22 extend hours 

 

     

P
age 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446657 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 30 September 2022 
 
To  
 
1 October 2022 
 

30/09/22 - 01/10/22 Extension to 
hours 

 

446658 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cap Coch Inn 
108 John Street 
Abercwmboi 
Aberdare 
CF44 6BN 

Mr Barrie Rees 7 October 2022 
 
To  
 
8 October 2022 
 

07/10/22  - 08/10/22 - Extend 
hours 

 

446682 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeff Peck 1 October 2022 
 
To  
 
1 October 2022 
 

1/10/22 Beddau 1st Rugby game 

 

     

P
age 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

446685 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeff Peck 6 November 2022 
 
To  
 
6 November 2022 
 

06/11/22 Annual Fore work display 

 

446688 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Helen Williams 22 October 2022 
 
To  
 
22 October 2022 
 

22/10/22 Beddau 2nds V Brecon 

 

446689 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Helen Williams 3 December 2022 
 
To  
 
3 December 2002 
 

03/12/22 Beddau 2nds v Llantwit 
Fadre 

P
age 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446690 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Royal Mint 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Ynysmaerdy 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Bianca Samuel  
To  
 
 

24/09/22 Artisan market 

 

446697 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Helen Williams 17 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

17/12/22 Beddau 1st v Pontypool 

 

446707 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeff Peck 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Beddau 1st v Cardiff met 

P
age 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446708 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 12 November 2022 
 
To  
 
12 November 2022 
 

12/11/22 Beddau 2nds v Mountin 
Ash 

 

446709 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeff Peck 10 December 2022 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

10/12/22 Beddau 2nds v 
Abercynon 

 

446721 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Coleg y Cymoedd Nantgarw 
Heol Y Coleg 
Parc Nantgarw 
Nantgarw 
CF15 7QY 

Ms Bianca Samuel 9 October 2022 
 
To  
 
9 October 2022 
 

09/10/22 Artisan craft market 

P
age 57



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446726 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Zip World 
Tower Colliery 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 
CF44 9UF 

Ms Bianca Samuel 1 October 2022 
 
To  
 
1 October 2022 
 

01/102/22 artisan craft market 

 

446738 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Artiste 

 

446756 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Brynna Community Centre 
Church Street 
Brynna 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9QP 

Mr Peter Ashton 1 October 2022 
 
To  
 
1 October 2022 
 

01/10/22 Ukelele band 

P
age 58



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446780 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre 
Cowbridge Road 
Talbot Green 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HS 

Mrs Jill Popp 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Haloween Disco 

 

446781 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ynys View Community Hub 
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RP 

Mr Anthony Derrick 8 October 2022 
 
To  
 
8 October 2022 
 

08/10/22 Rugby and Football and 
after game presentation. 

 

446905 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonteg Community Centre 
Main Road 
Tonteg 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1ND 

Mr John David 5 November 2022 
 
To  
 
5 November 2022 
 

05/11/22 Community Market 

P
age 59



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446922 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Victoria Anstee 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 DJ polaying recorded 
music 

 

446936 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant RFC 
St David's Place 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8HA 

Mr Alun David 6 November 2022 
 
To  
 
6 November 2022 
 

06/11/22 Fireworks display 

 

446939 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Grant Blake 12 November 2022 
 
To  
 
12 November 2022 
 

12 November 2022 50th Wedding 
Anniversary 

P
age 60



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446940 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Grant Blake 22 October 2022 
 
To  
 
22 October 2022 
 

22/10/22 Big Mac Wholly soul 
band 

 

446956 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Royal Mint 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Ynysmaerdy 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Ms Beth Hibbert 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Craft Market - food and 
drink 

 

446957 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lifelong Learning Centre 
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1RQ 

Mr Glyn Jones 24 October 2022 
 
To  
 
27 October 2022 
 

24/10/22 - 27/10/22 School 
Theatre Production perfomances 

P
age 61



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446960 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Tumble Inn 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Hannah 
Emerson-Marl 

19 December 2022 
 
To  
 
23 December 2022 
 

19/12/22 - 23/2/22 Extend hours 
for Christmas 

 

446961 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Tumble Inn 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Ms Hannah 
Emerson-Marl 

27 December 2022 
 
To  
 
29 December 2022 
 

27/12/22 - 29/12/22 Extension to 
hours - Christmas 

 

446987 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Discotheque 

P
age 62



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27th  June 2022 – 16th October 2022 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

446989 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pedalabikeaway 
Dare Valley Gravity Park, 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Mathew Evans 28 October 2022 
 
To  
 
3 November 2022 
 

28/10/.22 - 03/11/22 Haloween and 
late opening 

 

P
age 63



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD 27th June 2022 to the 16th October 2022
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


